KUMAR Shailendra

From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 3:09 PM

To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg

Cc: Daniel Poon & Co

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre-repair inspection - Our Ref: DP.sl.12265.23.L.CH  Your ref: SHC7983G

Attachments: DP.12265.23.LCH - 16062023.pdf; List of motor surveyor - LCH.pdf; FQ 8688C - POLICE
REPORT.pdf; FQ 8688C - GIA REPORT.pdf; SHC 7983G - LTA SEARCH RECEIPT.pdf; SHC
7983G - LTA SEARCH.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO: SHC 7983G
ACCIDENT ON 14 JUNE 2023 INVOLVING FQ 8688C AND SHC

71983G

ALONG WOODLANDS AVENUE 10 JUNCTION OF SEMABWANG

WAY

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclosed herewith our Pre-repair inspection letter of today’s date for your attention.

Kindly revert.

Yours faithfully,

Shirley (Claims Administrator)

for Daniel C. K. Poon
Advocate & Solicitor

Daniel Poon & Co.

Advecates & Soliciters
Cormmissionars for Oaths

133 New Bridge Road
#11-02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: +65 6227 2469

Fax: +65 6225 2579
E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg

Website: www.danielpoonco.com

Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email
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